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CIiTY of CALABASAS

LIBRARY COMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: SEPTEMBER 25, 2020
TO: LIBRARY COMMISSION
FROM: KARILYN STEWARD, SENIOR LIBRARIAN

SUBJECT: DIGITAL SERVICES UPDATE

MEETING OCTOBER 5, 2020
DATE:

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Our digital services have changed in the past months and modifications will
continue through the end of the year. Due to changes in ownership and content
availability, the Calabasas Library no longer has RBdigital streaming video and
Transparent Language.

Staff is working with Cloud Library to add more streaming video options by the end
of the year. We continue to have Kanopy available with more content being added
each month. We have added Mango Languages as an online language learning
system and that is available now on the website and as an app. Eventually, the
RBdigital e-books, downloadable audiobooks, magazines and comics will be
switched over to Cloud Library. We hope to have that in place by January 2021.

REQUESTED ACTION:

This is an informational item only and requires no action.



